1088 Wellington Way
Lexington, Kentucky 40513
(859) 367-7521

N (859) 367-0230 Fax

ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF FRANKFORT
CFP KY36P003-501(22)
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING RENOVATIONS

TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
FROM: C S Design, Inc.
1088 Wellington Way
Lexington, Kentucky 40513
DATE: December 12, 2024

FILE: 19003-22

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding
documents dated November 2024, as noted below. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in
the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.

This Addendum consists of one [1] page.

II1.

III.

CHANGES TO BIDDING & CONTRACT REQUIREMENTS:

A. Document 00715 - General Conditions:
1. Refer to Paragraph 12.c:
a. General Construction & Electrical Work will be permitted and inspected by
The Frankfort Planning & Community Development Office.
b. Plumbing Work will be permitted and inspected by the Kentucky Division of
Plumbing Office.

CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS:
A. None.
CHANGES TO DRAWINGS:

A. Drawing EO0.00:

1. Refer to Electrical General Note No. 8: Per NEC 2017, Article 334.10 and 334.12,
type NM cable is acceptable in this Type 5 construction building. All type NM cable
shall be concealed in accordance with the NEC.

B. Drawing E1.02:

1. Refer to New Work General Note “C”: Furnishing and installation of all data
cabling is by Owner’s IT supplier outside this contract. For informational purposes,
the location of the data equipment is in Server #004 (refer to Drawing A1.01 for
location).
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